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Alicia Forsythe

From: Alicia Forsythe
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 2:15 PM
To: Quin La Capra
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson; Ann Newton
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials - Time Sensitive

Categories: Record

Nope.  Go ahead.  We have gone above and beyond on noticing and have complied with the PRC 
requirements.  Them published on day 11 is fine as this publishing is not required and more just to make sure 
we are getting the notice out to a wide group.  We are well beyond the minimum requirements and them 
publishing on day 11 is fine.  
 
Ali 
 
 
---------------------- 
Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 
| aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for 
the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws 
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of 
the communication. 
 

From: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials - Time Sensitive 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Ali, 
We finally heard from Red Bluff Daily News—our email was caught in their spam folder—but with the lost time, the 
soonest they can publish the ad would be the 17th which is one day shy of our 10-day requirement. Is that ok? 
 
We will move forward with getting all the paperwork together just in case, but let me know if this is a major issue. 
 
Thanks! 
Quin  
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 9:44 AM 
To: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com> 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
 

Wonderful!  Thank you! 
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
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 9:20 AM 
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
The new section and language are now added to the Environmental Review page! 
 
Quin  
 

 

Quin La Capra  
Senior Account Executive  
San Diego · Los Angeles · San Francisco 

 
 
 
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 10:09 AM 
To: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com> 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
 

Quin – Lets just use the same language from the newspaper notices. 
 
Add here: https://sitesproject.org/environmental-review/ Below the CEQA Record of Proceedings.  Add a new 
heading similar in format to the CEQA Record of Proceedings. And then insert the same text from the 
newspaper notices. 
 
This all can be posted on Monday. 
 
Thank you!! 
 
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
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 9:24 AM 
To: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Kim Floyd 
<kim@floydcommunications.com> 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; 
Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Marcia Kivett <MKivett@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
 

No.  I will work up text for this now. 
 
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
 

From: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>  
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 8:14 AM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Kim Floyd 
<kim@floydcommunications.com> 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; 
Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Marcia Kivett <MKivett@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: Re: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
 
Is the public notice posted on our website? 
 

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 at 5:03 PM 
To: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>, Kim Floyd <kim@floydcommunications.com> 
Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>, Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>, 
Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>, Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
 

Wonderful!  Thank you all.   
 
Please post proof of posting on SharePoint when you get it.  I will need proof in the admin record, so hopefully 
we’ll have proof of posting by 11/17 so I can get all the info into the record. 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Kim Floyd <kim@floydcommunications.com> 
Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann 
Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
 
Hi everyone, 
We’ve also placed ads in the following papers: 

 Tri-County News: Glenn County Transcript, Colusa Sun Herald, Corning Observer 

 Appeal-Democrat 

 Woodland Daily Democrat 

 Record Searchlight 

 Sacramento Bee 

 Chico Enterprise Record/Oroville Mercury Register 

 Pioneer Review 
All publication dates fall within the required ten days—the latest being November 16th.  
 
We received a response from Red Bluff Daily News that they received our ad request and that they were processing it, 
but have not yet received confirmation of ad placement despite multiple follow-up emails and calls. We will keep trying! 
 
Thank you! 
Quin  
 

 

 

Quin La Capra  
Senior Account Executive  
San Diego · Los Angeles · San Francisco 

 

From: Kim Floyd <kim@floydcommunications.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 3:43 PM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Emily Fan Michaelson 
<emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; Kevin Spesert 
<kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: Re: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
Importance: Low 
 

All: 
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The landowner postcards have been dropped off at the post office.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Kim 
Kim Floyd Communications 
(916) 838-2666 (c) 
kim@floydcommunications.com 

 
 
On Tue, Nov 7, 2023 at 4:34 PM Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> wrote: 

Yes. I double checked this today to make super sure.  It is a really, really odd noticing requirement.  But this is 
what is required.  

  

I will say that we are going above and beyond by sending both the landowner post card and doing the 
newspaper notices.  But this is what we did for the RDEIR/SDEIS, so I have directed Katz to do both here also. 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:32 PM 
To: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; 
kim@floydcommunications.com 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; 
Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: Re: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
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I assume this notice meets the distribution and content requirement specified in SB149 as follows.  Please confirm. It 
just seems odd that something like this would show up out of the blue in your mailbox. There’s context for it or 
anything. 

  

The public notice shall be distributed by the lead agency as required for public notices issued under 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 21092. 

  

From: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com> 
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 at 4:09 PM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>, Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>, 
"kim@floydcommunications.com" <kim@floydcommunications.com> 
Cc: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>, Ann Newton 
<anewton@katzandassociates.com>, Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 

  

Hi all, 

Please see attached for the final Landowner postcard.  

  

Kim—Are you able to coordinate printing and mailing? 

  

Thank you! 

Quin  

  

  

 

 Quin La Capra  
Senior Account Executive  
San Diego · Los Angeles · San Francisco 

  

  

From: Quin La Capra  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert 
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

  

We are on it! Please see attached for the Landowner postcard design.  

  

Let me know if any changes are needed! 

  

Thank you, 

Quin  

  

  

 

 Quin La Capra  
Senior Account Executive  
San Diego · Los Angeles · San Francisco 

  

  

  

  

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:48 AM 
To: Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert 
<kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Cc: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: For Review: SB 149 Materials 

  

Hi all – Lets go ahead and go with the landowner postcards and the newspaper notices.  These need to be 
posted / sent with 10 days of yesterday, so if we can get these moving today – that would be great! 

  

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
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:50 PM 
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

  

Hi all – I reviewed the landowner postcard and the newspaper notice.  I made only a small change to 
each.  These are ready to go. 

  

Jerry -  I wasn’t anticipating getting these out until the legislature confirmed final certification.  But I feel like 
these should go out now.  Do you want to check with anyone to make sure on the timing of these?  These are 
required to be send within 10 days of “certification” by statue, so I want to make sure we get this right. 

  

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
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From: Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:42 AM 
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert 
<kspesert@sitesproject.org> 
Cc: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>; Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com> 
Subject: FW: For Review: SB 149 Materials 
Importance: High 

  

Hi All, 

  

I’m bumping this email so that we can get review/feedback on these SB 149 materials. Please let us know if you have 
changes. Thank you! 

  

Ann 

  

From: Quin La Capra <qlacapra@katzandassociates.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:40 AM 
To: Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> 
Cc: Ann Newton <anewton@katzandassociates.com>; Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com> 
Subject: For Review: SB 149 Materials 

  

Hi Kevin and Ali, 

We drafted the materials for the SB 149 noticing and announcement, and they are ready for your review. 

  

 SB 149 Press Release DRAFT.docx 
 SB 149 FAQ DRAFT.docx 
 SB 149 Landowner Postcard DRAFT 
 SB 149 Legal Notice DRAFT 

  

For the legal notice, we’re assuming we can just include a link to Chapter 7 of the Public Resources Code, like the 
postcard. Please let us know if you have any questions or feedback! 

  

Thanks so much, 
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Quin 

  

  

 

 Quin La Capra  
Senior Account Executive  
San Diego · Los Angeles · San Francisco 

  

  


